"Associazione Culturale Arte" organizes the 1<sup>st</sup> edition of the contest "manda un video" applied to classes in public and private schools of childhood and primary and secondary schools.

The contest has its focus to promote constructive dialogue between students and professors rewarding their dedication to the knowledge of artistic language which becomes a very important opportunity of enrichment of personal experiences, intellectual abilities and consciousness through an interdisciplinary composition path.

## **REGULATION**

- 1. It is permissible the use of any musical instruments, soloists attendance, conventionals or not groups;
- 2. Every kind of dance styles are allowed;
- 3. Each competitor or group will be inlaid in a particular category in relation to the features detected from the application form;
- 4. The Jury's judgment, unappealable, will be expressed with the rules and the modalities established by the art direction within April 15<sup>th</sup>;
- 5. The Jury can also decide to not assign the award if candidate's performances will not reach the minimum quality requirements;
- 6. All competitors must produce a free theme exhibition with the maximum duration of 10 minutes;
- 7. Each participant must send the following documentation to this address: "Associazione Culturale Arte" Via San Fermo, 12 28887 Omegna (VB) Italy
  - a. Application form (can be downloaded from website www.associazioneculturalearte.com)
  - b. Payment receipt of the registration fee;
  - c. A Dvd video performance (files must be in \*.mpg, \*.mov, \*.wmv, \*.avi or \*.mp4 format)
  - d. Score or manuscript
- 8. Associazione Culturale Arte will confirm registration as soon as possible by email or fax; in case of trouble please call the number +39.3920020592 to check your application status;
- 9. The Direction can modify this regulation and could cancel this contest in a complete or partial way whether there were causes beyond its controls which prevented the execution. The registration fee will be payback only in this case.
- 10. For the Privacy Law, Art. 10 L.675/96 we will inform you that all the participant personal details will be kept and used by Associazione Culturale Arte only for contest's communications. Phonografic, photograpich and video materials acquired during the contests "Manda un video", "Insieme per suonare, cantare, danzare" and "Gianni Rodari" must be considered as exclusive property of Associazione Culturale Arte which could spread them, as the competitors' name, through massmedia or internet. It could be possible that this kind of information will be combined to sponsorship advertisings.

## REGISTRATION FEE € 50,00

The payment registration must be done by bank transfer to "Associazione Culturale Arte", causal "Iscrizione concorso manda un video 2015" IBAN IT27H0503445550000000020770 Banco Popolare Società Cooperativa

## **PRIZES**

- 1° € 300,00 diploma and license plate
- 2° € 150,00 diploma and trophy
- 3° € 100,00 diploma and medal

Each Institute will be honored by an attendant certificate.

The prizes will be delivered during the awards ceremony of "Insieme per suonare, cantare, danzare" and "Gianni Rodari" contests on April 18<sup>th</sup> and 19<sup>th</sup>.

For any further information contact us:

Fax +39.0161.1890107 - 24/24 h

Tel. +39.0161.1746481 / +39.338.6140681 / +39.392.0020592

Tel. segreteria +39.0323.060077

E-mail: concorso@associazioneculturalearte.it